# STATE OF MINNESOTA

Executive Department



# Governor Tim Walz

### NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

## Jamie Speier

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed you to the office of:

# Public Member with Business, Administrative, or Financial Expertise

### **Board of the Minnesota State Academies**

Effective: May 17, 2020 Expires: January 1, 2024

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

Signed and sealed May 12, 2020.

MUNICIPAL TO THE PROPERTY OF T

Replacing: Alex Caddy

Tim Walz

Governor

RECEISteve Simon Secretary of State

MAY 1 5 2020

President of the Senate

Filed on May 13, 2020 Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon

mal

#### Application for the position Public Member - Business, Admin, Or Fin

#### Part I: Position Sought

**Agency Name:** Board Of The Minnesota State Academies **Position:** Public Member - Business, Admin, Or Fin

#### Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Jamie L Speier Phone: (970) 373-5363 County: Steams Mn House District: 12B US House District: 7

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: False

#### Part III: Appending Documentation

#### Cover Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

Resume application/msword

#### Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type

File Name

No additional documents found.

#### Part V: Signature

Signature: Jamie Speier Date: 2/14/2020 4:45:54 PM

RECEIVED

MAY 1 5 2020

President of the Senate

# Jamie (Jamers) Speier

VP: 970-373-5363 jamerscdi@gmail.com

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Sorenson Communications – Director of Interpreting
Video Relay Service, Community Interpreting Service
Saint Cloud, MN July 2015 - Present
Wichita, KS July 2012-September 2015

Operations Coordinator- Interpreter Center Phoenix, AZ and Fort Collins, CO July 2008 – July 2012
Milwaukee, WI April 2006 – December 2008

Interpreting

Freelance interpreting January 2010- Present

Mentor May 2004-Present

One on one, small group mentoring up to four individuals

✓ American Sign Language
 ✓ ASL to English Interpretation, English to ASL Interpretation
 2004-Present
 2010-Present

University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee - Information & Media Technologies

Campus Solution Center (CSC) Consultant

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Oct. 2004 - March 2006

Georgia Pacific- Green Bay West

Human Resource/Public Relation Intern

Green Bay, Wisconsin
Summer 2003, 2004

University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee-Interpreter Training Program

Lab Assistant

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

August 2003 – May 2004

#### **Professional Affiliations**

Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf member		since 2013
Certified Deaf Interpreter (CDI)		
✓	Minnesota RID Member	2015-Present
	<ul> <li>Community Relations Director board member</li> </ul>	2019
✓	Kansas Association of Interpreters-RID Member	2012-2015
	<ul> <li>2014 KAIRID/KAD Conference Planning Committee PD Chair</li> </ul>	2014- 2015
✓	Colorado RID Committee Member	2008-2012
	<ul> <li>2011 Colorado Rid State Conference Chair</li> </ul>	2011
✓	Wisconsin RID Board Member	2006-2008

Workshop Presenter2017-2018Interpreting Employment Interviews: What is the Point?2017-2018Student KAI-RID Workshop: CDI: Who is that?2014-2015KAI-RID Quarterly Workshop: Code of Professional Conduct: Was there a Violation?2012-2014MCDHH Interpreter Conference CDI Teaming: Behind the Scene2013Wisconsin Lions Camp -ASL Weekend Interpreting for College Bound Students2007-2008

Deaf and Hard Hearing Alliance – Southeastern Wisconsin
Board of Director – Interim Secretary
American Sign Language Class Program Coordinator/instructor

Southeastern Wisconsin
November 2007 –July 2008
August 2005 – June 2008

#### **EDUCATION**

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee School of Education Milwaukee, Wisconsin Bachelor of Science 2006

References:

Laura Allinger – co-interpreter <u>Lauralindstrom3@gmail.com</u> 414-736-0615

Brian Herdt – co-interpreter 19kdbh91@gmail.com 316-347-0139

Jamie Chapin – peer <u>Jamie.j.chapin@gmal.com</u> 262-214-0800

MAY 1 5 2020

President L. L. Derik